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: Ré ccmmendéit’i'o‘n' o

I recomrnend you s1gn the attauned letters to Mr, wack and Mr., Hclms
‘at Tabs C and D. The letter to Mr. quCk says that studles currentlv
~under way are addressmg the need for *{EXAGON and that the: results '
of these studies will be dlSCU.S sed ina 1uture XCom meetma. It als

says that‘ i will be rev1ewed in the August EXCom meetmg; 7
‘and invites hlm to attendi thls rev1ew. s : : '

“The letter & Mr. Helms thanks hlnl for forwa; dlng a Natlonal Intelllgance
Resources Board Study of IIEA:‘LGON, referred to in Tab B, and asks
him for a DCI representative to the HEXAGON portmn of the DOD photo
reconnaissance study. :

Cn,neral Carroll and Mr. Horwitz agree wmth this memorandum, ‘the
attachments and the letters to Mr. Zw1ck and Mr. Helms. ‘Dr. Flax
has prepared his proposed answer to I\/.LI'. v Zwmk Tab E.
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D[RECTOR or DEFENSE Pﬁsama\,n AND GINEERING. oo
i WASH!NoTON o C 20301 S T
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MEMORANDUM F‘OR THE DEPUTY SECRLTARY OF DEFFNSE

: SUBJECT HEX Ax(’_‘:ON

The ‘IS'sue"

You have recelved four letters recentlv regardlng the need
for the HEXAGON prog*am

3. A 7/25/68 letter from Charhe Zw1ck "Tab A) recommends
"’that the need for HEXAGON be studied in the next 30-45 days '
in the hght of FY 69 and 70 budget pressures and the pos sfmllty

of improving. CORONA resolution, He also recommends deferral
~of 482 until current studies are completed in the light of budget
 pressures. ano the p0351b111ty that other systems rrught be
directed agamst Sov1et ABM.

2. AT7/26/68 letter from Al Flax (Tab F) reviews HEXAGON

requirements that wete devuloped by the USIB COMIRE.X ,
Committee: durlng the past two months (Tab G). He feéls these

requirements express "many new or redlcally modlfled concepts.’

He recommends expeditious completlop of a study that you -

1n1t1a"ed last January of DoD requirements for satellite photography.
 He feels the study will affec:t decisions on whether the HEXAGON

program should proceed, and on the composition of the entire

program of CORONA, HE‘{AGQT\T GAMBIT and MOL.

3. A 7/30/‘\8 letter from Dick Helms (Tab H) forwards a study
of the HEXAGON program by the National Intellxgence Resources
Board (NIRB) (Tab I) and supports the NIRB recommendation
that the HEXAGO’\I program should continue. :

4. A 8/1/68 note from Al Flax (Tab E) proposes a reply from
you to Charlie Zwick. It "acknowledges the validity of questions
such as the BoB has raised regarding the HEXAGON and| |

Er" but recomrends that the program continue and no new
studies be initiated.
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The Management Options .

Therc are three op‘cxons

1, ‘c‘*omm He
: studles

,',*alsed in Zw:tck‘s letter. Thls is. not e&pectﬁd to‘be'com‘pletc,d unt*l
November. ' f

2. “Continue HEXAGON development but do a study conductc«*d )omtly
‘by DoD and DCIL representahves with the’ results made available
to EXCOM and the BoB. The study could: presant more €ri Spi‘y’ zhe
- tradeoffs between the resolutions and coverages available from the
combination of HEXAGON, GAMBIT and MOL, and from the comm—

nation of Improved CORONA, GAMBIT and MOL:, or present COhG’\A,
GAMBIT and MOL.

P

3. Cancel the HEXAGON development. A proposed new ca'me,ra ;
in CORONA could give considerably better resolution and c\xat‘n
width than the present CORONA at much lower cost than HE AGQN
although it would not approach the HEXAGON resolution. "‘here
are about $300M which could be saved. :

DoD Photo Reconnaissance Study Results on HEXAGON

1. Alternative Photo Reconnaissance Programs and Their ‘”dats.
The NRO recently completed a review of three alternative satellite
photography programs in the FY 69-73 period. GAMBIT-3 would

be in all programs but in different numbers depending on tire search
systern used in the seventies. The NRO described an Improved
CORONA option in addition to the HEXAGON option. Imp roved
CORONA would have a swath width equal to HEX&(“ON a reSdetiO'n
about half as good as HEXAGON, and an orbit life of 18 days compared
to 30 for HEXAGON. The costs of these program options are shown
in Table I. The costs do not include MOL. The NRO projected equal
numbers of MOL flights in all options.
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HEXAGON is costly in both FY 69 and 70, This fact coupled with
‘the observations of Table 1I, suggest that an option might be
considered in which HEXAGON is delayed somewhat, reducing

the FY 69 and 70 costs but which would still bring HEXAGON inte
our inventory in the early mv‘g}ﬁtias,. say 1972 0r 1977, rather
than late 1970 ag now planned.  This option would better allow for
uncertainty in our future requirements and would reduce near terny
financial reqmrements

2. Us eﬁii’nﬁs s of ,;I,mp,r.o ved ]Resalutian

‘Useful information on photographs does not. necessaml) increase
‘umformiy with resolution. Our cxperlence indicates that a resolution
in satellite photogt aphy of six feet is not much better than ewht, but
three foot resolution is vastly bétter than sm‘ _Between about threp
feet and six feet the usefulness of 1mproved resolutmn is'not known.
: 'HE)\AGON nadir r esolution will be about 2.5 feet, Improved CORONL\
~about 4.6 feet, and CQRON’A is about 7 feet Improved CORONA
‘resolutionlies in the region of uncertamty Further compllcauno ,
“this problem is . the Iact that resalutlon dcgrades 'Wlth distance fr om
: nadlr : ‘ '

HEXAGON nadlr resolutxon i nearly tw1ce ac good as Improved Lo
CORONA, but HLXAGON is substantlally more costly to devclop tban e
Improved CORONA.;"If further study should show that 4.6 foot G
;resolutlon is almost as good as 2 5 feet, then hnproved CORO“\IA

'm1ght be an attractlve optlon i « » L :

3 Value of Intelhdence P1 oduced by HEXAGON

»»The HEXAGON optlon wwh v o§v1de more niell ence’vtﬁan'e’i"t‘hez .

i ;;‘ﬂichts |
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4, Impact of Arms Limitations on the Need for HEXAGON

There is some reason to believe that an arms control agreement

will impose additional intelligence requirements. The fSNIE,l-l;lE}—éS‘
on verification discusses a number of ways in which the ‘Sovi‘eisy'might
attempt to evadé an agreement. Table III shows some of these ways
and the intelligence collectors that would be useful for detecting the
evasions.

Table III

© Modified ABM

Possible Soviet Arms Control Evasions and Cblﬁl’ect’or Mix tc ! ator Them

Evasion o o .'L'i‘kely ‘Collector Mix, E’}’ichiding',’HﬁMﬁINT"

New Fixed ICBMs . MOL, GAMBIT-3, CORONA, HEXAGON

Mobile ICBMs ' HEXAGON, GAMBIT=3

MIRV Testing  SIGINT, RADINT

‘New SLBMs . NAVAL, GAMBIT-3, MOL

More SLBMs  COMINT, GAMBIT-3

" Surface Ship Missiles = MOL, GAMBIT-3, COMINT

. NewABM  CORONA,HEXAGON,SIGINT, GAMBIT-3,MOL

Approved for Rérakasaiidi 1/08 C0510534
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No addztlonal studies ofHEXACxONas suggestedbyMyzwmk f
should be star,ped n@w e L e e

Approved for Rérakas 2t 1/08 C05105340




C05105340-  Approved for USSR 1.0 cost0s340

wamﬁwc7aa,nc;.“'”

';Honox‘a & C?zal“le”,;}" Zwic
“QQDlrector, Bureau afi  'f~

© Desr Chame

. In your letter of
1meecu ive Cowm Lue@y”

iln the

'\ nall,bﬁ dlccu""
.I do not be]ievn any achzon ise

Com'bhenf’,

 Sincerely,
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THE DEPUTY s:cr\ TARY OF D
WASHmGwN Do 20301

honoraole nlchaV& uelms
Dlrector' Central Intelllvenue

Dear chk.

Thank you fox forwqrdlng th :Nablonal Intelllgence Qesourcebf_
Board study of HEXAGON. My sta a& found it useful. We have had
a phgto ‘reconnaissance 3uuay uqaerway Here since Japuary We'have
identi fled three maaor issues onZHEXAGON on whlch’oar S udy is now
focuseu e S :

rma“tlon wi 11 we: obtam from the
por %EXA&ONvaﬁa an Imy IOveQ_COKOWA -

(2) Is the adawt onal 1nrorratlon we will acqu1re wvth nL(rUON
or Improvea COPONA’WOYuh the aadﬂtlonal cost?ﬁ}

Timitations agreements

Ny , X he Wmc}ow study with
tha State Deoaitnpnu, Don Hornigls office and BoB - Participation in
the study by your sbazL would be very. helpiul “If.you agreey could
your repreeen‘cat”ve conuact Mr on-at OX 5 7936’?
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